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May 185, 1972
MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT'S FILE
FROM JOHN ERR LICHMAN
SUBJECT Report os meeting with Ambassader

Asasnberg, John Mitchell
.rm“" m’ 9. 1972 - 8:00 | 3

Joha Mitchell, Ambassader Aunenberg and Jobn Kbriichman entered
the President's office from Stave Bull's office. Upoa entering, the
Ambassador cried, “Thers i§ i 1™ and moved immaediately to an
{mspection of the Stenden glass star-shaped sculplure bearing the
Presidential Seal mousted oa gresa malachite which he saw on the
Prasident’s desk. It was a gift from the Ambassader and his wife
to the President, made from the Ambassader's design and this was
his fivet oppertunity to ses it in belng,

The President was obvioasly distracted and haidl his mind on other things.

Ambassador Annetberg sat in one of the chairs by the firepiace, the
President ia the other while John Mitchell and John Ehriichman sat on
opponits couches,

The conversastion ranged scroes Pennsylvania, Wum
polities, the state of the conservative party in Great Britaia, the
Ambassador's problems in baving his daughter appeinted a delegate to

the Califoraia State Republican Convention, ote.

While the Pred dent made appropriats replies and kept the Ambassader's
conversation meving, nsvertheless it was svident that the President was
heavily distracted by other theughts,

The mesting lasted about 25 minntes. Joha Ehriichman and Joha Mitehell
lelk in advance of the Ambassador who hung back aad had a few private
words with the Presideat for 3 matter of » minute or two,
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